From: Paul Robinson <paul@riaa.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 9 December 2024 15:45

To: Dangerous Goods Team <ADGCode@ntc.gov.au>
Subject: RE: DRAFT Dangerous Goods code [SEC=OFFICIAL]

You don't often get email from paul@riaa.com.au. Learn why this is important

OFFICIAL

Dear Matt,

What format do you require our Industry Association feedback? Is this email sufficient?

If so, can you please send back acknowledgement.

The Roadmarking Industry Association of Australia strongly opposes the removal of SP AUO1.

The proposed associated changes have the potential to adversely impact elements of the distribution, logistics, and administration chain.

In the opinion of the RIAA, the proposed changes product distribution to the where there are adverse outcomes for end users, in our case, road
users (which clearly, is the entire community).

The RIAA further supports the continued retention of clause 3.3 relating to SP668 “Road marking materials”.

The RIAA awaits your response and will communicate further with you as needed,

Yours sincerely,

Paul Robinson

General Manager

Roadmarking Industry Association of Australia
Ph: 0400 870 301 / 1300 625 983

Postal Address: PO Box 5070, Hallam, Victoria 3803
Office: 41A Lathams Road, Carrum Downs, Vic 3201
Email: paul@riaa.com.au Website: www.riaa.com.au
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